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NOTICE TO PROCEED
DATED: September 19, 2023
TO: Chad Weiler, Pacific Northwest Environmental, LLC
FROM: Rochelle Anderholm-Parsch, City of Sandy

CONTRACT:  Asbestos Removal of the Olin Bignall Aquatic Center and Old Middle
School.

You are hereby notified that the contract for the Asbestos Removal of the Olin Bignall
Aquatic Center and Old Middle School has been Awarded to Pacific Northwest
Environmental, LL.C. The fully executed contract (Public Improvement Contract
including the exhibits) is attached. It was approved by the Sandy City Council on
Monday, September 18, 2023.

Rochelle fnderholm-Parach
City Project Manager

Rochelle Anderholm-Parsch



